DIARMUID RUSSELL

HENRY VOLKENING

RUSSELL & VOLKENING, Inc.

o[l'terary ./4?2’1!5

5§51 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

May li,I972

Dear Eliot:

I'll await the extra pictures and will pass on all subtable words to
Walker. I enclose here a document from Duttons which you mgy undérstand but

I don't——at any rate it says charge to royalty account so dn't pgy anythinge

I talked to Les Line at Audubon who's upping the fee for the picture to

$250--but he says Wix on cpr. assigns,that he has gone into this matter and

with photos it is irrelevant since nobody can & anything in the way of
copying without having the original photo so all it does is to make paper

work for no reason., He may have a point




